MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

FEB 14 1986

Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech

Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Executive Director
for Operations

REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN SUSPENSE DATE

As required by the memo to me of January 29, 1986 from S. Chilk, I request that
the suspense date for Task 840172-RES, Tracking No. $85-272, draft notice of
proposed rulemaking to conform 10 CFR Part 60 to the EPA HLW standard, be
extended 1 month from 2/14/86 to 3/14/86.

The reason for this delay is that the coordination with the ACRS that the
Commission specifically required had to be delayed to suit the Committee's

meeting schedules.

Original signed by
Victor Stello

Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Executive Director
for Operations

cc:
SECY
PE
GC
DIST
Subj/Circ/Chron EFConti
WMB/rf KRGoller
DRPES/rf DFRoss
RGrill RBMinogue
FCostanzi VStello,Jr.
EDO r/f
JSniezek
JRoe
TRehm
0FC: WMB:dm :WMB:BC :DRPES:DD :DRPE?éae :RES:DD :EDO
.................................................................... ’,“J---
NAME :RGri 11 :FCostanzi :EConti :KGolTer  :DRoss nogue vstefo
DATE: / / A0 fF' 7 tamily ¢+ /) :M\'\/ :‘;<ﬁ“/;z

s 8610090020 861001
FUIA

PDR
GARDEB&-80

PDR

A\
\



